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PAUL OF SAMOSATA:
A TALE OF THE ANCIENT SYRIAN CHURCH.
(By a Correspondent of The Church.)

CHAPTER II.
THE SYRIAN DESERT—PALMYRA.

About three years had clapsed since the events
related in the commencement of our narrative bad
taken place, when, on an evening of the year 272,a
wayfaring man attired in the humble garb of a pilgrim
might be descried wending his way through that part
of the Syrian desert which lies N. E. of Damascus, and
stretches from that city to the banks of the Orontes.
The garments of the traveller, we have said, were
euited to the eharacter of the pilgrim; and such un-
doubtedly was the severe simplicity of their general
appearance and arrangement.  But we must not omit
to notice, what in thut Eastern region would have
attracted observation, that he wore the Roman toga,
girded about him, as was the custom with travellers,
in such a manner as not to embarrass his movements
nor impede his journey. From this part of his dress
the spectator would infer that he laid claim to the

proud title of a Roman citizen; whilst the white

tunicle or Dalmatic* worn as an under-garment, and

isi 1 toga, was an evidence that he as- | =, 8
T ' miles from the spot on which he stood, PALMYRA, the

sumed the infinitely more illustrious designation of a
Christian.” Like the man of Tarsus, he could asso-

ciate his civil and religious nobility,—sanctifyivg and |
elevating the one by connecting it with the purity and |

distinction of the other. Possessing the immunities
and honours which the Empress of the world was ac-
customed to confer on her privileged sons, avd which
during the present respite from persecution would
shield from many an insult and outrage even the des-
pised Galilzan, he was careful to assert the reputation
and the real dignity of one whose conversation was in
Heaven.

"The singularity of his garb, whilst it represented at
once his station in secular society and the holy pro-
fession he avowed, was well calculated to protect him
from the violence which abounded in those troublous
and disordered times. The mark of Roman citizen-
ship would secure him, in the early stages of his jour-
ney, from the license of Aurelian's soldiery, who were
now stationed, under their warlike lsmperor, at Anti-
och, which had surrendered to their victorious arms.}
And the badge of his Christian calling wounld be re-
spected even by the Pagan subjects of the Puh.n_)'re-
nian Queen, to whose capital he was now repairing;
for she, whether from policy or personal predilection
is not quite clear, refused to allow the Christians in
her dominions to be molested. The poverty, too, of
his exterior would not excite the cupidity of the plun-
dering Arab, who gained his livelihood from the dis-
tractions prevailing around him, and was ever ready to
direct his keen sword or unerring shaft against Roman
and Palinyrenian, without distinetion or compassion.

The appearance of the traveller alone—it even his
gray hairs failed to shelter him from insult—was not
such as to invite the assault of the desert-robber.—
His raiment, never imposing nor costly, was now soiled
with many a stain and covered with dust. From An-
tioch to Emesa he had journeyed indeed without much
fatigue, in the company of one of those commercial
caravans, which in more peaceful days poured an un-
ceasing stream of wealth into Palmyra, but rarely ven-
tured, at this time, on the perilous enterprise of tra-
versing the desert. From Emesa, however, he bad
been compelled to proceed on foot; and it was this
circumstance which explained the sandals thrown over
the left arm; and intended to replace the sort of half-
boot which he wore to shield the foot from the burn-
ing sand. His progress, as may be imagived, was
toilsome and slow; and at the termination of each
stage of his journey, he had not hesitated to crave
food and repose from the wild Arab, where he had
pitched his temporary encampment ou some island of
verdure, which the bubbling spring had reclaimed from
the sarrounding ocean of sand; for the wandering son
of Ishmael, despite his lawless and predatory habits,
was never known to disappoint the confidence reposed
in his hospitality by the necessitous stranger.

For the last hundred miles, the distance of Emesa
from his destination, Palmyra, the aged stranger had
pursued his journey over an arid waste,—hie} steps
becoming every moment fainter with jncreasing €x=
haustion, and his sight almost blinded by the glare of
the sand. No signs of life met his view, save when
the bounding antelope and the fleet ostrich crossed
his path, or when some Arab troop was seen hovering
for a few minutes on the horizon, and then disappear-
ing in quest of plunder. Here and there indeed, but
at distant intervals, the dreary blank was relieved by
the scanty vegetation which struggled to preserve a
precarious existence amid the driving sands of the
desert. But as he approached the end of his pilgrim-
age Nature began to assume a more genial aspect.
The verdure was now interspersed with greater pro-
fusion, and wore a healthier hue. The level of the
barren plain, hitherto unbroken, swelled here and there
into gentle ascents which, as the traveller advanced,
were succeeded by eminences of greater declivity and
roughness; until at length the landscape, by gradual
but complete transformation, was converted into rocky
passes and bold precipitous hills, the summits of which
were crowned by the tall slender palm and the statc ly
rugged terebinth, while the springs of water gushing
from the crevices of the rock, poured their cool streams
down the sides of the mountain into the gently de-
clining valley beneath, yielding to the parched lips of
the wayfarer a clear and grateful beverage.

Qur Christian pilgrim, refreshed by the increased
coolness of the evening and the draught supplied him
by the crystal rivulets which flowed at his side, walked
forward with a more vigorous tread.  As he pmceeded,
the aspect of the country became still more varied and
interesting. The reat and tasteful, though humble,
cabins which formed the suburbs of the contiguous
city, and were occupied by those who found employ-
ment, in some inferior capacity, from its conmercial
enterprise, glanced in various directions on the eyes—
planted on some small extent of table-land excavated
by nature from the mountain-side, or embosomed in
hills clothed with the almost endless variety of foliage
and flowers which adorns the transition zone. The
Date Palm, with its clustered fruit, which still casts
its shadow over the ruins of Palmyra; the Cedar, as
flourishing as in the forests of Lebanon; the Plane
Tree; the Orange; the Citron; and an abundance
of those fruits which successful art has transplanted
from Eastern climes to our colder latitudes; all these
grew around in wild profusion, insensibly communi-
cating to the mind of the beholder the impressidh,
that Providence, in order to place its blessings in the
strongest light, bad thus designedly thrown into im-
mediate contrast the luxuriant garden and the herb-
less waste,

"I'he stranger. whose movements we have been fol-
lowing, found himself at length in a valley of consid-
erable extent, bounded on either side by a continuous
ridge of mountains, which formed the barrier of the
desert without them. On the one side, beyond this
natural bulwark, the wilderness extended to the banks
of the Euphrates, which, at the distance of about sixty
miles, rolled its majestic tide to the Persian gulph;
and, on the other, it stretched to the very walls of
Damascus. The most singular feature of the scenery
at this point was the monuments of death scattered
with melancholy frequeney around; for the rock,

* The Dalmatic was an Ecclesiastical vestment, so called, as
it appears, hecause first used in Dalmatia. Another name for
this article of clerical apparel in the Greek Church, was stich-
arion. The Roman funica seems to bave corresponded with it
in use and structure,—both being worn close to the body. and
reaching below the toga; but in other respects they differed
entirely. The tunicle was probubly worn in the same manner
as our cassock : the eolour and material, however, were dis-
similar. St. Cyprian, on the occasion of his martyrdom, is
gaid to have removed his Dalmatic before submitting himself
to the executioner’s sword.

+ Aurelian, at the period of which we are writing, was en-
gaged in his expedition sgainst Zenobis. The city of Antioch
was the first-fruits of Lis success,
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‘been accumulating for ages.

along the whole length of the valley, had been exca-
vated for the purpose of sepulture,—a spectacle which
forcibly reminded the passenger of the proximity of
grandeur to decay. Following the course of the de-
scending valley lay the stupendous aqueduct—the
remains of which even at this day strike the beholder
with astonishment.  Catehing in its deep and broad
channel the streams that fell from the rock, it bore
them into the heart of the city, and, by this means,
furnished an ample supply of water to the many thou-
sands within its walls. The hills began now to close
in rapidly in such a manner as to hide from view, by
a slight curvature at their extremity, the prospect
which lay beyond. But when our traveller, who had
quickened his pace with some degree of impatience to
arrive at the end of a journey which had cost him no
small fatigue and privation, attained at length the nar-
rowest part of their convergence, the valley abruptly
opened; and as he stood at the mountain-gorge from
which the plain before him rapidly receded on either
side, his eyes were greeted with a scene of the grest-
est loveliness and magnificence that the most felicitous
combination of nature and art has ever been able to
display.

Beneath him, about a hundred feet below the level
of the valley, and at the distance of some three or four

unrivalled Queen of the East, lay revealed in the
splendor of her ivory palaces, and the strength of her
frowning fortifications.  The sun, just sinking beneath
the Western wave,
“ Not, as in Northern climes, obscurely bright,
But one unclouded blaze of living light,”

shed his “ parting smile’” on the fairest city he had
seen in his course; and each turret and long-drawn
colonnade, each pinnacle and battlement,—all con-
structed of white stone—were bathed in the brilliant
glow of a cloudless sunset. As far as the eye could
reach, there was discerned a vast expanse, not of build-
ings, but of gigantic piles of architecture, suffused
with a purple hue or kindling into golden radiance.
Every nation of the then known world seemed to have
lavished its peculiar tribute of skill and invention on
the erection and decoration of the lordly structures
which had been reared in the centre of the desert—
There was the strong, imposing massiveness of Thebes
and Memphis: the sturdy solidity of the Cyclopean
age; and the graceful elegance of Athens or Corinth:
all mingled and blended together without confusion or
even the appearance of disorder. Many edifices ar-
rested the gaze of the spectator, but that which above
all others riveted his attention by its singular subli-
wity, was the Temple of the Sun, which heaved its
awful form far above the surrounding buildings, and,
with its succession of piazzas heaped one on the other,
its supporting columns towering to the height of sixty
or seventy feet, and its labyrinth of courts, presented
the appearance of a mountain of architecture, and
seemed the offspring of a conception too daring for
the mind of man. And beyond the lofty walls which
encompassed the city on the Eastern side—if the
aching vision could penetrate so far—might be des-
cried in a streak of sand, the broad desert which inter-
vened between the Euphrates and the farthest battle-
ments,

The city which our way-farer paused to contem-
plate, well-nigh confounded by the wondrous pano-
rama, though not unfamiliar to his eyes, (for duty had
called him hither on previous occasions,) was Now in
the zevith of its glory.  The masculine administration
of its widowed Queen, the gifted and ambitious Zeno-
bia, after the Roman yoke had been shaken off; had
extended the Syrian dominion, and established the
reputation of female prowess, from the banks of the
Nile to the shores of the Euxine. Palinyra, at the
period we allude to, was the heart of a mighty empire
which, since the death of its former monarch Odena-
thus, the husband of the reigning Queen, had bidden
defiance not merely to Parthian invasion, but to the
much-dreaded power of Italy, whose iron legions—
«till formidable, though not what they were under the
first Caesar—deemed it little else than a kind of seri-
ous sport to disperse and trample down the silken
Asiatics. The enormous wealth within its walls had
Through its streets
pussed the commerce of the East to the shores of the
Mediterranean. The fragrant spices of the Indian
isles, the precious pearls of the Persian Gulf] the silks
of China, filled the market of this grand Eastern em-
porium. There is, then, no cause for surprise that
the prosperity of Palmyra, in the third century, should
have made her merchants altogether princes, and com-
manded universal admiration.

As the venerable stranger gazed upon the gorgeous
landscape displayed at his feet, the changes which
passed in rapid succession over his fine expressive
countenance shewed that his mind was filled with
thought. “City of Palms!"” he exclaimed at length,
as he stood alone with outstretched arm in attitude of
impassioned appeal, “ thine has been in truth a glori-
ous destiny ; yet who can tell how soon it may expe-
rience a sad reverse? Thine has been a bright ca-
reer; but the armies of Rome now hovering round
thine untold treasures, may, ere many days be past,
shroud it with perpetual gloom. The pillars of a
state about which Christianity hath not wreathed its
sacred folds are rotten, though they be of solid gold.
If thy success has been great, so likewise has been thy
wickedness. Tt is true that thy Queen is a child of
Abraham,* and serveth, in profession at least, the
living God; nor hath she, as the tyrants of Rome
have done, imbrued her hands in the blood of God’s
saints. But vice and corruption revel undisturbed
within thy walls, and she restraive:h not the evil-
doers. How unlike art thou become to Tadmor of
old! Solomon raised thy walls, and laid the founda-
tion of thy present fame ;T but Solomon and his God
thou hast long since forgotten in the worship of sense-
less idols and the charms of vile indulgence. Beware
lest the vials of wrath, long held back, be now poured
on thine head by Ilim *who doeth what he will in the
armies of Heaven, and among the inhabitants of the
earth!”' He would have said more, for the spirit of
the ancient prophet, rebuking an evil generation, was
gleaming in his eye; but the shades of evening fast
closing around him warned him that it was time to
seck shelter and rest for his wearied limbs, Striking
off, therefore, into a path on his left, which led to a
thicket skirting the mountain for some distance, he
followed its course with the confidence of one who
had a perfect knowledge of the place, until he arrived
at the door of a small, but tasteful cottage, surrounded
by a garden not of very large dimensions, though in
careful and judicious cultivation,—the whole proteeted
by a neat and graceful enclosure of interlacing osiers.
At the door of this secluded dwelling the traveller
knocked, and obtained a ready admittance. M

* Zenobia, it is well known, was a Jewess.

+ See 1 Kings ix. 18, and 2 Chron. viii. 4. It is not sup-
posed by the learned that Solomon was the first to erect build-
ings on the site of Palmyra; but only that {rom hix improve-
ments it rose into importance. We have reason for believing
that his attention was directed to it by the great commercial
advantages of its situation, and likewise by the facility it af-
forded for cutting off the communication between Syria and
Mesopotamia,—which countries were in the constant habit of
uniting against him, Its suhsequent opulence proved the ac.
curacy of his foresight, and the soundness of his judgment.

CGuglish & Jrish Q‘frrlesiastimluﬂ ntelligence
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Exrtension oF EpucaTion.—It is gratifying to notice
the increased exertions for the education of the poor i
connection with the Established Church. No less than
three National Schools have just been erected and were
opened last week in the three contiguous parishes, of
Fawley, Dibden and Eling, in Hampshire.—The first
opened was on the 1st of January, at Dibden, where a
very neat school-house has been built for seventy chil-
dren. On the oceasion of the opening a feast was given
to the children by the Rev. James Gray, when a large
portion of the neighbouring gentry attended to show
their interest in the undertaking. ~The second school
opened was on January, 6th at Exbury, in the Incum-
bency of Fawley, when a substantial feast was given to

the children by Charles Brett, Esq., of Exbury-house,

@s CHhurvedh,

A ST

who also had been a very liberal contributor towards the
erection of the school—The third opened during the |
weck, is situated at North Eling, erected in a very deso- |
late part of the extensive parish of Eing, through the
exertions of the Rev. George Phillips, the Incumbent.—
Ta all of these schools residences for the master and
mistress have been attached; and being placed in union
with the National Society, a permanency and a consist-
ency of instruction is thereby secured, which we may
confidently hope may render them blessings to the com-
munity and nurseries of strength to the Church.—Hamp-
shire Advertiser.

The whole of the poor of Besselsleigh, Berks, were |
presented, on New Year’s Day, by the Rector, the Rev. |
Thos. Davies, with a quantity of coals, averaging four
cwt. to each family, and also a supply of _linen; n pro-
portion to the extent of the respective families.

Tae Poor Max's Crurca.—The following notice
has been posted on the walls of a chureh at the western
end of London:—* Notice is hereby given, that in future
no fees will be demanded for the registration of baptisms
in this parish.” :

His Grace THE DUKE oF CLEVELAND has just given
an additional subscription - for the maintenance of a
school at Brockton, Salop, formed on the principle of
the National Society.

OLp PsarLm Tunes.—There is, to us, more of touch-
ing pathos, heart-thrilling expression, in some of the old
psalm tunes, feelingly displayed, than in a whole batch of
modernisms. The strains go home, and the * fountains
of the great deep are broken up”—the great deep of un-
fathomable feeling, that lies far, far below the surface of
the world-hardened heart: and as the unwontqd, yet un-
checked tear starts in the eye, the softened spirit yields to
their influence, and shakes off the load of earthly care,

bourhood; at the Anniversiry on Wednesday last, the
pumber of visitors was much less than usual, owing to
the state of the roads, which were in a frightful condi-
tion, and the heaviness of the atmosphere, which beto-
kened rain. There was, nevertheless a good attendance,
and on this occasion the Marquis of Conyngham and his
family were present.—Hampshire Telegraph.

IRELAND.
CORK,
New churches have been built in the parishes of Kill-
owen and Knockavilly; the church of Passage has been

enlarged; and a house has been licensed for public wor-
ship in the parish of Mogeesha,

APPOINTMENTS.

Diocese of Meath—The Rev. Henry Moore, to_the
| union of Julianstown, county of Meath: “patron, the Mar-
quess of Drogheda. Rev. J. W. Charlton, to the vicar-
‘age of Clonmacnoise, Westmeath: patron, the Bishop.
‘Reyv. R. Winning, to the perpetual curacy of Kingscourt,
county of Cavan: patron, the Crown. Rev. F. Briscoe,

to the curacy of Stackallan, county of Meath: patron, the

Rector. Rev. F. Berry, to the rectory of Kilbride, King's
County: patron, the Bishop.

Diocese of Ardagh—The Rev. J. Crofton, to the cu-
racy of Killishee, county of Longford: patron, the Rector-

Diocese of Tuam.~The Rev. John Galbraith, to be
provost of Tuam: patron, the Bishop. The Rev. John
Cather, to the curacy of Spiddal, county of Galway.

Diocese of Achonry—The Rev. B. Lynch, to the cu-
racy of Killedin, county of Mayo: patron, the Rev.J.
O'Rourke.

Diocese of Leighlin.—The Rev. Thomas Jacob, to the
rectory of Clonmulsk, county of Carlow: patron, the
Bishop:

rising purified and spiritualised, into a clearer atmos-
phere. Strange inexplicable associations brood over the i
mind, “like the far-off dreams of paradise,” mingling |
their chaste melancholy with musing of a still subdued, |
though more cheerful, character. How many glad hearts |
in the olden time have rejoiced in these songs of praise |
—how many sorrowful ones sighed out their complaints |
in those plaintive notes, that steal sadly yet sweetly on
the ear—hearts that, now cold in death, are laid to rest
around that sacred fane, within whose walls they had so
often swelled with emotion !—Blackwood.

MonvmEsT 10 Bisnop LaTiMer.— A handsome mon-
ument has just been raised in the Chancel of the parish
church of Thurcaston, Leicestershire, to the memory of
the celebrated Hugh Latimer, Bishop of Worcester. 1Tt
is composed of Lincolnshire stone, in the style of Louis
Quatorze. In the centre is a rich concave marble slab,
bearing the following inscription:—

“H. 8. E.
The grateful memory of
Huca LATIMER,
T.ord Bishop of Worcester.
This great champion of the Protestant Faith
Was born in the parish of Thurcaston,
in the year 1470.
He faithfully followed in the glorious train
Of his Lord and Master,
And having joined the Noble Army of Martyrs,
Sealed the truth with his blood,
He was burnt at the stake in Oxford,
In the year, 1555,
And then ‘lighted a candle,” which
Shall ‘never be put out.”
Hoe marmor ponendum curavit,
Ricardus Waterfield,
_Rector de Thurcaston.
1843."

Over this inscription, there is a pleasing bust of the
great Martyr in white marble, we believe, from a draw-
ing in the possession of the Rev. founder of this spirited
and bandsome memorial.

Tae Céuntrss oF MEXBOROUGH has presented to the
church at Methly, near Wakefield, a complete new set of
books for the church services, of the value of £40.

IsLE oF GuErNSEY.—During the past year, 250 sit-|
tings and a chancel have been added to St. John's Church.
at an expence of £446, voluntarily contributed by the in-
habitants, aided by a donation of £20 from the Dioce-an,
and £20 from the Queen Dowager. A few friends have
also contributed upwards of £300 towards purchasing a
burial-ground to be connected with the Chureh.

Cuuvrca Towrrs.—Somersetshire is the land of per-

pendicular churches, as Lincolnshire and Northampton-
shire are of decorated. Magnificent specimens of late
work, particularly of exterior work, + ou may find in every
little village of some parts of Somersetshive: the towers
heir?g light, lofty, and elaborately panelled, and evidently
copies, more or less free, of the tower of Glocester Ca- |
thedral. The airy battlements, of almost gossamer fine-
ness; the well-earved wood seats, yet remaining in abun-
dance; the splendid rood-sereens and rood-lofts; the
beauntiful sedilia, with rich though square-headed cano-
pies, and piscing, festooned with vine-leaves—these are
the Ecclesiastical characteristies of that delightful county.
Out of the many glorious towers, St. Mary Magdalene,
at Taunton, has, by universal consent, the first place; and
next to it I would place Bishop’s Lydiard, for the more
ornamental, and St. Decuman’s for the severer style of
composition. St. Stephen’s at, and Dundry near, Bristol,
also claim a high place; though both, in their battlements,
z'xnd also in those of some other neighbouring towers,
Taunton not excepted, there is a confusion of the ideas of
wood and stone, which renders them unpleasing. There
are also magnificent specimens of perpendicular high-
tombs; one recessed and canopied, in Yatton Church,
might almost challenge comparison with any. Onear-
chitect is said to have built the towers of Chew Magna
and Chewton Mendip, and after these Dundry ; and this
may be true. Tradition further reports him to have
given the last-named village its name, by exclaiming, on
accomplishing the tower—* Now I have done dree!"—
Hierologus.

Bisnopric or Licarrenp.—A report, the ingenious in-
vention of a provincial contemporary, is going the round
of the papers, stating that Dr. Wynter, the Vice Chancel-
lor of Oxford, had been fixed upon by Sir Robert Peel to
fill the vacant see of Lichfield; but the Right Hon. Mr.
Gladstone having objected to that selection, Sir. R. Peel
transferred his patronage to his Grace the Archbishop of
Canterbury, who conferred the honour upon Dr. Lons-
dale. 'We mention the report only to give it a flat con-
tradiction; for there is not a syllable of truth in it from
beginning to end.— Standard.

Tre Scortisu Srcession.—We say, then, it is clear
what the principle of the Non-intrusionist party is, and
has been from the first. Their principle is the religious
democratic one of the people choosing their own Pastors,
and erecting the parochial hustings everywhere; dicta-
ting to their Pastors what they are to say, and how they
are to preach, and then sitting under the ministry of their
own creation. This has been the avowed object of the
whole contest from the first; and when they speak of
Church independence and purity they mean simply this,
and nothing else. They have been merely following the
natural development of the Presby terian principle, which
after first doing away with episcopal authority, now leaves
the pastoral hardly any place; and ends in making every
man his own Bishop, Presbytery, Church, andall. That
members of our own Church can be brought to sympa-
thise in such a principle as this, we can never believe.—
It does not appeal to any eommon feeling that there can
be between religious persons of different sentiments.—
The Non-intrusionists have been following out from the
first only a particular inherent character of their own
communion, which has existed in it from its establish-
ment under Knox, and is now working itself out. Had
it been any larger and more common ground that they
had taken on the subject, something might have been
said. It might have been thought that they were only
supporting a good principle in a rough and extravagant
way. But when they do no such thing—when they find
fault with those very powers of defence in our own
Church with which, if their object was merely a wordly
one, they ought to sympathise—when they simply put
forward a particular party principle of their own, and
absorb all Church purity and spiritual freedom in the de-
velopmient of the Presbyterian principle and religious
republicanism, they fix the narrow and sectarian stamp
upon their whole movement, and exclude themselves from
any sympathy but their own.— Times.

RerormatioNn oF THE Gipsies.—The Anniversary
Gipsy Festivals are held during the first week of Christ-
mas, at the house and grounds of Mr. Crabb, near South-
ampton, and numbers of the swarthy tribe come from
very distant parts of the country to this reunion of their
race. The grounds at Spring-hall House have a very
picturesque appearance on these occasions. Gipsy cars,
shaggy ponies, and the roughest of donkeys, are on the
outskirts of the grounds; Gipsies of all grades are loung-
ing about, the faces of the greater part unequivocally
showing the identity of the breed—the English climate
for centuries not having bleached the brown complexions
and raven hair of the Gitana. The majority are tidily
dressed, having put on their best to please “The Gipsies’
Friend,” as they all affectionately call Mr. Crabb; a few
of the women are tawdrily attired in red stuff gowns,
with black bonnets and showy ribands—these are prin-
cipally denizens of the New Forest; a few are in wretch-
ed plight—one woman had ten children living, out o
twelve, all without shoes and nearly naked. Trese are
visiters, not under the special care of the Institation.—
There are several young persons who have been appren-
ticed, and now follow trades, or are domestic servants,
through the agency of the Institution. There used to be
a goodly number of aged reformed Gipsies who were
pensioners on the Institution: a great portion of them
have died—they will be found referred to in the Report.
The number of children present is alnays very great in
proportion to the aduits. An aged dame, named Carter,
has fifty-six grand-children, most of whom met her on
this occasion. These anniversaries have generally been

well attended by the prineipal inhabitants of the neigh-

Diocese of Waterford.—The Rev. John Blossett Ormsby,
A.M., to the precentorship of the cathedral of Waterford :
patron, the Bishop.

Diocese of Cork and Ross.—Rev. H. W. Taylor, to the
district curacy of Glengariffe, county of Cork: patron,
the Rector. \

Diocese of Cork.—Rev. R. J. Meredyth, to the dioces-
an curacy, county of Cork; patron, the Bishop. Rev.
Charles Leslie, to be prebend of the Holy Trinity in the
cathedral of St. Fimbar, Cork: patron, the Dean and
Chapter.

Diocese of Ross.—The Rev. Somers H. Payne, to the
curacy of Kilconenagh, county of Cork: .patron, the

ector.

Diocese of Cloyne.—Rev. W. Collins, to the curacy of
Mogeusha, county of Cork: patron, the Rector.

Diocese of Limerick.—Rev. Edward Hassard, to the
curacy, of Rathkeale, county of Limerick: patron the
Rector.

RESIGNATIONS.

Diocese of Meath.—Rey. J. Charlton, the perpetual
curacy of Enniskeen, county of Meath: patron, the
Crown.

Diocese of Ardagh.—The Rev. J. H. Powell, the cura-
ey of Killishee, county of Longford: patron, the Rector.

Diocese of Tuam.— The Rev. J. Cather, the curacy of
Tuam, county of Galway : patron, the Vicar.

Diocese of Leighlin.—The Rev. Richard Butler, the
rectory of Clommulsk, county of Carlow: patron, the
Bishop. Rev. Thomas Jacob, the vicarage of Cloydah,
county of Carlow : patron, the Bishop.

Diocese of Cork.—The Rev. S. H. Atkius, the curacy
of the Holy Trinity, Cork : patron, the Rector.

Diocese of Ross.—The Rev. Henry Seymour, the cura-
ey of Kileconenagh, Cork: patron, the Rector.

LECEASED.

Diocese of Kildare.—Rev. J. Webb, Rector of Kil-
leighy, King’s County : patron, the Bishop.

Diocese of Leighlin.—The Rev. Samuel Downing,
rector and vicar of Fenagh, county of Carlow : patron,
the Crown. Rev. John Robinson, rector of Tullamoy,
Queen’s county : patron, the Bishop.

Diocese of Killaloe—Rev. Thomas Westropp, rector

' and viear of the union of Kiltanalea, county of Clare:

patron, the Bishop. Rev. Thos. Townsend, rector and
vicar of the union of Kilruane, county of Tipperary:
patron. the Bishop.

Diocese of Cashel.—Rev. W. A. Holmes, D.D., Chan-
cellor of the Cathedral of Cashel, and Vicar of Temple-
more: patron, the Bishop.

ZAdvertisements.

RATES,

Six lines and under, 2s. ' d., first insertion, and 73d. each subsequent
insertion. Ten lines and under, 3s. 9d_ first insertion, and 1ls. each
subsequent insertion. Above ten lines, 4d. per line first insertion,
and 1d. per line each subsequent insertion. The usual discount is
made where parties advertise by the year, or for a considerable time.

@85 Advertisements, without written directions to the contrary,
(post-paid) inserted till forbid, and charged accordingly.

¥rom the extensive circulation of The Church. in the Province of
Canada, (from Sandwich to Gaspe) in Nova Scotia and New Bruns-
wick, in the‘lludsqn's Bay Territories, and in Great Biitain & Treland,
as well as in various parts of the United States, it will be found a

rofitable medium for all advertisements which are desired to be
widely and generally diffused.

Advertisements from the City of Toronto, may be left in the hands
of the Agent of this Journal, Tuomas Cranpion, Esq., 144; King St.

and will be forwarded by him free from the charge age to the
;arn‘es advertising, Y the charge of postage

EVERY DESCRIPTION OF JOB WORK

DONE IN A SUPERIOR MANNER

At the Ofiice of “ The Church.”
ALSO,

BLANK PEEDS AND MEMOREALS,

EEPT CONSTANTLY ON HAND,

WITH AND WITHOUT BAR OF DOWER,

Handsomely. printed on superior Paper, and on Parchment.

JUST PUBLISHED,
A PAMPHLET CONTAINING

T T
DIRECTIONS AND FORMS FOR DEEDS,
TO BE TAKEN UNDER THE :
CHURCH TEMPORALITIES ACT,
3&p Vie. Cu. 74.
Price—One Shilling and Three Pence.

For Sale at the Depository of the Church Society of the
Diocese of Toronto, 144, King Street, Toronto.

February, 1844.

FORMS OF TITLE DEEDS,

FOR THE
JCONVEYANCE OF LANDS

UNDER AUTHORITY OF THE
CHURCH TEMPORALITIES ACT.

1 To the Bishop, upon Trust, with Bar of Dower.

8. ‘Do do. do. without Bar of Dower.

3, To any Rector, or other Incumbent, with Bar of Dower.

T do. do. do. without Bar of Dower.

PRINTED ON PARCHMENT

May be bad on application to the Sccretary of the Lay
Committee of the Church Society of the Diocese of Toronto,
at the Society’s House, 144, Kiung Street, Toronto.

They may be ordered by the numbers prefized.
February, 1844,
TO BE PUBLISHED,

WHEN A SUFFICIENT NUMBER OF SUBSCRIBERS WILL GUARANTEE
THE EXPENSE,

A SERIES OF FOURTEEN DIALOGUES,

ON THE SUBJECT OF
UNIVERSANLISD

HEREIN all the chief arguments of the advocates of

that system are distinctly stated and refuted, and the

truth of the leading doctrines of the Christian faith, viz.—The

Fall of Man, Origin of Sin, Immortality of the Soul, Divinity

of Christ, The Trinity, The existence of a Devil—of a Hell

—and a future Judgment,—vindicated: whereby any person

of ordinary understanding may be able to defend the orthodox

faith againgt the insidious arguments ahd calumnies of its

Universaliaw and Socinian adversavies. With copions indexes
to the controverted passages.

By HENRY EVANS, Esq., Kingsey, C. E.

The author having dedicated the profits of the above Work,
—the compilation of which has occupied much of his time for
the past three years,—to aid the completion of a €hurch now
erecting in his neighbourhood, trusts that any lengthened
appeal to his brethren of the orthodox faith, in enabling him,
by subseription to the above, or by donations to the nearly
exhausted building fund, to carry a much required object into
effect—will be unnecessary. The work will contain nearly
400 pages, 8vo,, and will be sold to Subscribers at 6s. 3d.
per copy. :

Reference to the Rev. A. N. Bethune, Cobourg; the Rev.
John Butler, Kingsey, C. E.; the Rev. Mr. Fleming, Melbourne;
the Rev. Mr. Ross, Drummondville; the ‘Rev. Mr. Lonsdell,
Danville; the Rev. Mr. King, Robinson, C. E. The Post-
master of Kingsey, Secretary to the Kingsey Building Com-
mittee, will receive Subscribers’ names, and will thankfully
acknowledge any contributions addressed to him.

(=5~ Editors of Religious Publications are requested to
notice the above.

November, 1843.

The Spottiswoode Soricty.

ESSRS. H. & W. ROWSELL will receive the Names
of Subscribers in Western Canada to Tue SporTis-
WO0ODE SOCIETY.
The Terms are the same as those of THE PARKER SocIETY,
viz., One Pound Sterling, or Twenty-five Shillings Currency,
annually, payable at the time of subscribing.

Toronto, Feb. 16, 1844.

- AGENCY OF THE CITY BANK,

FOR SALE,

N the Township of ENNisMoRE, Colborne District, Lot
No. 8, 7th Concession, 200 Acres, and Lot No. 8, 8th
Concession, 200 Acres. Apply (if by letter, post-paid) to
the Editor of The Church, Cohourg, -
Cobourg, January 18th, 1844,

FOR SALE,
IN the village of Grafton, a Village Lot, containing One-

fourth of an Acre, with a Cottage erected thereon, nearly
opposite the Store of John Taylor Esq.  Apply to

Wu. BOSWELL,
Solicitor, Cobourg.
Cobourg, 12th July, 1843. 313

BUILDING LOTS.

ELE VEN splendid BulLping Lors for sale, containing about half

an acre each, beautifully situated on the East Bank of the River
Don, about a quarter of a mile from the Bridge, and well adapted for
the erection of Rustic Cottages with unburnt bricks, several of the
lots run down to the river, the soil is excellent, and the price
extremely low.

For further particulars apply to Mr. J. G. HOWARD, Architect
and D. P. Surveyor, 243, King Street, Toronto.

Toronto, October 27, 1842.

T0O BE SOLD OR RENTED,

HAT delightfully situated COTTAGE residence, on Division

Street, one n ile from the Church and Post Office, now occupied
by Mr. Neville. The house contains Dining and Drawing Rooms,
five good Bed Rooms, China Closet, large Kitchen, Wash House, a
Rain Water Cistern under, which holds a six months’ supply, with
Pump attached avery extensive Wood House adjoining Wash House,
acapital Well of Water, Cellar under a greater part of the house.—
Also a large Barn and Three Stall Stable, Cow House, &ec. &c., all
of which are new. Attached to the House is a good Garden, well
stocked with all kinds of Fruit Trees, &c. &c. The Garden, Lawn,
and Stable Yard contain Two Acres. The House commands a beau-
tiful view of the Lake and Harbour.

A Farm of 56 Acres of Land adjoining to be sold or rented.
For further particulars, apply to D’Arcy E. Boulton, Esq.,or J. C*
Boswell, Esq., Cobourg ; M. F. Whitehead, Esqg., Port Hope; John

Verner, Esq., Post Office, Montreal ; Messrs. Rowsell, Toronto; or
the occupant on the premises.

Cohourg, April 26, 1843,

341-tf

2771

303-tf

MONTREAL.

THOMAS D. HARRIS, AGENT,

£ 4, St. James’s Buildings,
King Street, Toronto.

January 22nd, 1844, 341-tf

 Mr. W. SCOTT BURN,
CONVEYANCER AND ACCOUNTANT,
LOT STREET, NEAR CHURCH STREET, TORONTO.
DEEDS, BONDS, LEASES, &. PREPARED.
States of affairs examined and drawn up.
Merchants' Books posted, and Accounts made out.
RENTS. NOTES AND BILLS, COLLECTED. 339
EDWARD GEORGE O’BRIEN,
GENERAL AGENT,,
No. 4, VICTORIA ROW, KING STREET,
TORONTO:
OPPOSITE WELLINGTON erjllly_g§:___15§g;tf
FOR SALE,
BANK STOCK, LAND SCRIP, &c.
BY EDWARD G. O’BRIEN,

No. 4, Victoria Row, King Street,
TORONTO.

€5 Current Prices of Bank and other Stocks, as well as
rates of Eaxchange, &e., may be ascertained on

application to the above.
January, 1844.

MR. J. D. HUMPHREYS,

(FORMERLY OF THE ROYAL ACADEMY OF MUSIC)
PROFESSOR OF

SINGING AND THE PIANO FORTE.
Toronto, Oct. 7, 1843. 330-tf

MR. HOPPNER MEYER,
ARTIST,
HAS REMOVED TO 140, KING STREET,

FIRST DOOR WEST OF YONGE STREET.

339-tf

Toronto, June 24, 1842. 51-t
DR. C. F. KNOWER,
DENTIST,

ALBION MOTEL, COBOURG. 340

A. V. BROWN, M.D;
SURGEON DENTIST,
No. 6, BAY STREET.
Toronto, December 31, 1841. 26-t

My, 8. WOO D,

S REeREN N EINT Lt
CHEWETT'S BUILDINGS,
KING STREET.
Toronto, February 5, 1842.

DR. HAMILTON,

(LATE OF QUEENSTON,)
Bay Street, between Newgate & King Streetls.
TORONTO. 326-6m

DR. HODDER,
(LATE OF NIAGARA,)
York Street, Two Doors North of King Street,
Dr. Hodder may be lted at his resid
Jrom Eight until Eleven, A.M.

DR. PRIMROSNE,
(Late of Newmarket,)
OPPOSITE LADY CAMPBELL’S,

DURKE STREET.
Toronto, 7th August, 1841, 7tf

J. W. BRENT,

CHEMIST AND DRUGGIST,
KING STREET, KINGSTON.
PHY!lClAN'S AND FAMILY PRESCRIPTIONS CAREFULLY COMPOUNDED.
July 14. 1842. . 262-tf

MESSRS. BETHUNE & BLACKSTONE,
BARRISTERS, ATTORNEYS, &c.
OFFICE OVER THE WATERLOO HOUSE,

: No. 134, King Street, Toronto,
ONE DOOR EAST OF RIDOUT, BROTHERS & Co
December 1. 1842. 282-1y

J. HOLMAN,

MERCHANT TAILOR,
KING STREET.
(Opposite Mr. J. Vance Boswell’s Store.)
Cobourg, January 18th, 1844, 340-3m

OWEN, MILLER & MILLS,
COACH BUILDERS,
g FROM LONDON,
CORNER OF PRINCESS AND BARRIE STREETS,
KINGSTON,
AND KING STREET,
TORONTO.

RIDOUT & PHILLIPS,

WHOLESALE ANDAN}}ETAIL GROCERS.

DEALERS IN WINES AND LIQUORS,
Opposite the City Hall.
Toronto, February 2, 1843, 201-tf

SMITH & MACDONELL,
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL

DEALERS IN

FINE WINES, LIQUORS AND GROCERIEN,

West End of Victoria Row, Toronto.
May 25, 1843.

SANFORD & LYNES,

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL GROCERS
CORNER KING AND YONGE STREETS,
B E G to announce to the Public that they have Leased those
Premises lately occupied by Messrs ROSS & Co., and have laid
in a well-selected and choice Stock of TEAS, WINES & SPIRITS,

with a general assortment of articles in the line, which they offer low
or cash or approved credit.

Toronto, February 23, 1843,

RIDOUT BROTHERS & Co.
IMPORTERS OF BRITISH HARDWARE,

ARE RECEIVING AT THEIR

BIRMINGHAM, SHEFFIELD, & WOLVERHAMPTON
WAREHOUSE,

CORNER OF KING & YONGE STREETS, TORONTO,
NEW SUPPLIES OF
Iron, Steel, and Shelf Hardware Goods,
DIBECT from the Manufactories in England, which, with their
Stock previously on hand, will comprise an assortment including
every article usually forming a part of the Ironmongery business, and
which they offer to Country Dealers at their old credit terms of six
months, for approved paper, or in Retail at their customary low prices
Toronto, September, 1842, 270-tf

MARBLE GRAVE STONE FACTORY,
No. 2, Richmond Place, Yonge Street,
NEXT DOOR TO MR, J. C, BETTRIDGE'S.

JAMES MORRIS has always on hand Tombs, Monuments, Pedes«
tals, and Grave Stones; and Marble Work, of every description,
promatly executed to order.

Toronto, January 5, 1843.

LOAN WANTED.
ANTED to Borrow, One or Two Hundred Pounds, for a year
or two, on improved Freehold Property in the town of Cobourg.
Enquire (if by letter, post paid) of Messrs. H, & W. ROWSELL,

31-tf

326-6m

329-tf

307-tf

34.tf

288-tf

THOMAS J. PRESTON,
WOOLLEN DRAPER AND TAILOR,

No. 2, WeLrineToN Buinpings, KING-STREET,
TORONTO.

J. P.respectfully informs his friends and the public, that he
e keeps constantly on hand a well selected stock of the best

West of England Broad Cloths, Cassimeres,
Doeskins, &c. &c.

Arso—a selection of Superior VEsTINGS, all of which he is prepared
to make up to order in the most fashionable and on moderate
terms. .

e assocks, Clergymen’s, and Queen’s Counsels’ GOWNS,
Bar]rxsters, ROBES, &c. made on the shortest notice and in superior
style.

Toronto, August 3rd. 1841.

T. BILTON,
MERCHANT TAILOR,
KING STREET, KINGSTON,

I IAS the pleasure of informing his customers and the
Public in general, that his stock of

267-t1

Fall and Winter Goods

has now come to hand, consisting of the best West of England
Cloths, in Black, Blue, Invisible Green, Albert and Moss
Olives. His stock of VESTIN G S consists of the best
articles in Velvet, Satin, Valentias, Marseilles and London
Quiltings, and various other articles suitable to the season.

In fact his present stock comprises almost every article to be
met with in the best London Houses.

Inthe TAILORING DEPARTMENT, it will enly
be necessary to say that no exertions will be spared to merit 8
continuance of the distinguished patronage with which he bas
hithcrto been favoured. i
N. B.—A variety of styles of GoLp AND Smver LacEs
AND Corp, suitable for Military Uniforms, or Liveries.
€5° Ladies’ Riding Habits, Clergymen’s Gowns and Cas-
socks, Barristers’ Robes, Naval and Military Uniforms, Servants’
Livery, &c. &e., executed in a superior style.
14th September, 1843.

JOHN BROOKS, =
BOOT AND SHOE MAKER,
FROM LONDON,

HANKFUL to bis friends and the public in general for

the very liberal support received since he commen
business in this city, begs leave to intimate that be has
REMOVED to
No. 4, VICTORIA ROW,

(his former Shop having been partially destroyed by the Inte
fire in King Street), where he hopes, by close diligence &
punctuality in business, to merit a continuance of the favours
hitherto extended to him.
Toronto, September 26, 1843. 326-tf

g5~ A Suop and Orrices To Ler at No. 4, Victorie
Row. Apply to JOHN BROOKS, on the premises.

JOHN HART,
PAINTER, GLAZIER, GRAINER AND PAPER-HANGER,

(LATE OF THE FIRM OF HART & MARCH,)

RESPECTFULLY returns thanks for the kind support he has
received while in copartuership, and desires to acquaint his
friends and the public that he has Removed to the house lately occi=
pied by Mr. PoppLEWELL. (0. 233, King Street, two doors east of Mr-
Rowsell’s, where he intends carrying on the above business, and trasts,
by strict attention and liberal terms, t¢ still merit a continuance
public patronage.

Toronto. 25th May. 1842,

WILLIAM STENNETT,

MANUFACTURING SILVER-SMITH,

Jeweller and Watchmaker,

STORE STREET, KINGSTON,
AND
KING STREET, TORONTO.
FALER in Silver and Plated Ware, Gold and Silver Watche%

Clocks, Gold and Gilt Jewellery, Jet Goods, German Silves
Britannia Metal, and Japanned Wares, Fine Cutlery, &c.

Watches, Clocks, Plate and Jewellery, carefully repaired ;
Engraving and Dye-sinking #xecuted.
g~ The highest cash price paid for otd Gold and Silver.
July, 1812. . 262-t1

PROSPECTUS
0OF A NEW PERIODICAL,

TO BE ENTITLED,
THE BRITISH NORTH AMERICAN

MEDICAL & PHILOSOPHICAL QUARTERLY REVIEW,

IT is proposed that a Quarterly Periodical, with the abov®
title, be forthwith attempted in British North Americs-
This Work, as its name indicates, will be exchﬁ’"z
devoted to Science, and will embrace the physical features
British North Ameriea, in all their known varieties; @ 5
Medical Statistics of its Towns, Hospitals, A<ylums, PT o
&e.; and lastly, an outline or a succinct account, so far 0 1
limits will permit, of all that is valuable as regards facts g
doctrines in other and similar Works and Periodicals of reputes

The Periodical will be edited by Dr. SPEAR, assisted
Literary and Scientific Gentlemen in various parts of the Pro
vinece,

It is proposed that the first number be published in Al’m'
1844, or as soon as a sufficient number of subscribers ase @
tained to warrant the expense of the undertaking.

The Terms of Subscription will be £1 5s. per annam, P'Y'“’
in advance. Persons desirous of subseribing, are requesu‘l ig
send notice (postage free) to the proposed Publishers, H. & Ve
RowsEerw, 163, King Street, Toronto.

Toronto, Dec, 16th, 1843.
FIRE INSURANCE.

ATNA INSURANCE COMPANY,

OF HARTFORD, CONNECTXCUT’
CAPITAL—§200,000.

THIS well known Company, for many years in active operation l:

Montreal, Insures against loss or damage by Fire, on term#
liberal as those of the Established Companies of the Province.

3. WALTON, Agente o
: Church Street. S. E. corner of Lo :
Toronto, 1st Nov. 1843, 330-¢
o, 18 AR

THE PHENIX FIRE ASSURANCE COM°
PANY OF LONDON. 4
APPL!CATIONS for Insurance by this Company are req“"::‘
to be made to the undersigned who is also authorised to rece
premiums for the renewal of policies.
MOFFATTS, MURRAY & C‘;
/
Home District Mutual Fire Company*
OFFICE—NEW STREET,
OPPOSITE NEWGATE STREET, TORONTO,
NSURES Dwellings, Houses, Warehouses, Buﬂdin":
general, Merchandize, Household Furniture, Mills, Ms¥'
factories, &ec,

329-tf

RS

47-t1

e

Toronto, July 1,1841.

DIRECTORS.

Thomas Clarkson,

Charles Thompsopy

James Lesslie,

B. W. Smith,

John Eastwood. :
J. Rains, Secretary. T. D. Harnis, Pres'é

€55 Al losses promptly adjusted. Zetters by mail must B
vost-paid. July 5, 1843. 317

BRITANNIA LIFE ASSURANCE compAnY’
No. 1, PriNcEs STREET, BANK, Lonpon.
CAPITAL, ONE MILLION, STERLING.
(Empowered by Act of Parliament:

ROSPECTUSES, Tables of Rates, and every informatio™
be obtained by application Lo

James Beaty,
Benjamin Thorne,
P. Paterson, Jun'r.
J. B. Warren,

T. J. Farr,

FRANCIS LEWIS,

N Ch tt's Build ¢ o ‘:’s‘!‘}".
0. 8, Chewett's Buildings, Toronto.
—
T
The Church
oﬂ!"

Is published by the MaNAGING CommITTEE, at CcoB
every Friday.

TERMS:—FIFTEEN SHiLLINGs per annum  To Post Masters 1;:1’1

SHILLINGS per annum. Payment to be made yearly, ox, at '
yearly, in advance. “
The terms in Great Britain and Ireland are, Thirteen smmng'

Six Pence Sterling per annum, payable in advance tothe Agent
paper Mr. samuel Rowsell, 31, Cheapside. London. 1o
No orders for discontinuance will be attended “;",n.‘
accompanied (POST-PAID) with a remittance of all arrears in
AGENTS. "
THE CLERGY OF THE CHURCH OF ENGLAND IN BOTH PRO

A. Menzies, Es1. PM - . - Belleville and Scymout
G. W. Baker, Esq, PM . - Bytown

J. Beavis, Esq s ed e Clarke

Wm. Gravely, Esq < - - Cobourg

J.D. Goslee, Esq < - . Colborne

J. B. Ewart, Esq - =« Dundas

James Stanton, Esq - - Fort Erie
Charles P. Wetmore, Esq. - Fredericton, N.B.
Thomas Saunders, Esq - - Guelph

Henry Pryor, Esq - - Halifax, N.S.
Mr James Jones,senr . . Hillier

Arthur Hooper, Esq, PM - .  Huntley

J.W. Brent, Esq. - .. Kingston -
Mr. Goodman, o Xk March, Bathurst DistT iche

Rev. James Hudson - . . Miramichi, N.B.

Charles Brent, Fsq - - Montreal

Messrs. Swords, Stanford & Co New York

A. Davidson, Esq, PM . . Niugara

A. 8. Newbury. Esq, PM - Palermo

J. G. Armour, Esq - . . Peterboro’

1. B. Stevenson, Esq - - Picton .
Leonidas Burwell, Esq - . Port Burwell

Charles Hughes, Esq, Druggist,
George Hall. Esg, St. John Street, Quebec

Toronto.
June 8, 1843. 300tf

A. Joynt, Esq Sy el e Richmo:

E. P.)Desbrisﬂy-‘Esq' -« - Richibucto, New Bf""w"
A.K. Boomer, Esq - - . 8t Catharine’s

J. Crookshank, Esq. - - 8t Jokn, N. B.
Thos. Champion, Esq. - - Toronto.

Mr. Nixon, P - - - Warwick

H. Smith,BEs¢, PM . . Wellington Square
Mr. W. H. White, - - - W hitehall

H. C. Barwick, Esq - « . Woodstock, Us C+
Rev. 8. D. L. Street - Woodstock. N.Bs
G. P. Kirby, Esq., PM. - - Zonme Mills.
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